

Public Document Pack

NORTH LINCOLNSHIRE COUNCIL

GOVERNANCE SCRUTINY PANEL

22 February 2022

PRESENT: - Councillor D Robinson (Chairman)

Councillors T Gosling (Vice-Chair) and P Clark

The meeting was held in Room F01e, Conference Room, Church Square House, Scunthorpe.

93 **SUBSTITUTIONS** - Councillor P Clark substituted for Councillor H Rowson.

94 **DECLARATIONS OF DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY INTERESTS AND PERSONAL OR PERSONAL AND PREJUDICIAL INTERESTS AND DECLARATIONS OF WHIPPING ARRANGEMENTS (IF ANY)** - There were no declarations of disclosable pecuniary interests and personal or personal and prejudicial interests.

No whip was declared.

95 **TO TAKE THE MINUTES OF THE MEETINGS HELD ON 13 JANUARY 2022 AS A CORRECT RECORD AND AUTHORISE THE CHAIRMAN TO SIGN - Resolved** – That the minutes of the proceedings of the meeting held on 13 January 2022, having been printed and circulated amongst the members, be taken as read and correctly recorded and be signed by the Chairman.

96 **PUBLIC SPEAKING REQUESTS, IF ANY** - There were no public speaking requests received.

97 **EXECUTIVE SUMMARY OF BUDGET REPORTS 2022-23** - The Chairman welcomed Becky McIntyre, Nina Torr, Adam Hopley and Mark Kitching to the meeting, the council's Director: Governance and Communities, Head of Finance and Commissioning, Financial Planning Strategic Lead and Chief Accountant respectively.

Mrs McIntyre, Mrs Torr, Mr Hopley and Mr Kitching had been invited to the meeting to discuss with members the financial reports that would be considered by Council at its budget setting meeting on 24 February 2022.

The scrutiny panel was guided through a comprehensive presentation that highlighted the key areas contained within the Council budget papers.

Following the conclusion of the presentation, the Chairman invited scrutiny panel members to comment on the matters discussed during the presentation.

GOVERNANCE SCRUTINY PANEL
22 February 2022

Resolved – (a) That the Director: Governance and Communities, Head of Finance and Commissioning, Financial Planning Strategic Lead and Chief Accountant, be thanked for their attendance, presentation and for answering scrutiny panel members questions, and (b) that the presentation be received with thanks.

- 98 **ADDED ITEM, IF ANY** - The Chairman informed the Panel that the added item submitted by Councillor Yeadon on the 'proceeds of property sold in the financial year 2020 to 2021 – an explanation of procedures and considerations prior to selling' would be considered at a future meeting.
- 99 **ANY OTHER ITEMS THAT THE CHAIRMAN DECIDES ARE URGENT BY REASON OF SPECIAL CIRCUMSTANCES THAT MUST BE SPECIFIED** - There was no urgent business for consideration at the meeting.